From: Schetzel, Doug

To: Schetzel, Doug; 'Thompson, Dan’
CC: Freibert, Charlie
Sent: 7/10/2009 2:25:50 PM
Subject: RE: Call This Afternoon
Dan

A scheduled call with AG Controlling did not take place as planned today. We need to reschedule the call for Monday afternoon.
Will 3:30 EDT work for you.

Douglas K. Schetzel

Director Business Development
E.ONU.S. LLC

220 West Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

T 502-627-4838

M 502-552-3220
doug.schetzel@eon-us.com

From: Schetzel, Doug

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 2:16 PM
To: 'Thompson, Dan'

Cc: Freibert, Charlie

Subject: RE: Call This Afternoon

Dan

I am still tring to gather some information. We may need to push the call to Monday. In any event it will be Charlie and me on our
end.

Douglas K. Schetzel

Director Business Development
E.ONUS. LLC

220 West Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

T 502-627-4838

M 502-552-3220
doug.schetzel@eon-us.com

From: Thompson, Dan [mailto:DThompson@invenergyllc.com]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 11:57 AM

To: Schetzel, Doug

Subject: Call This Afternoon

Hi Doug.
I was wondering who you are planning to have on the call this afternoon, | saw Charlie on the invite. Do you expect others?

| am trying to coordinate Mark's schedule.
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Dan.

Dan Thompson

Invenergy LLC

One South Wacker Drive, Suite 1900

Chicago, IL 60606

P: 312.582.1435 **Noie new office phone number**
M: 847.477.3579

DThompson@IlnvenergyLLC.com

This electronic message and all contents contain information which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from
disclosure. The information is intended to be for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copy,
distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please
nofify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy the original message and all copies.
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